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Date: 23.08.2013 

To, 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ref. No: CE/GI/PLAN/01/2013-2014 

Closing Date: 02.09.2013 Time: 5PM 

 
Sub: Quotation for Instrument repair Total Stations  

 
Dear Sir/Madam, 

 
The Geoinformatics laboratory, Department of Civil Engineering, Indian Institute of Technology 

Kanpur would like to update s/w, repairing instrument and procuring accessories for Trimble 

Total Stations 5600 DR200+ which are used for conducting UG and PG laboratory purpose.  

Interested suppliers are advised to provide quotations for the same. 

 

D e s c r i p t i o n  o f  T r i m b l e 5 6 0 0  s e r i e s :  

SN Items Required Quantity Problem 

95215673 Trimble CU Windows Base 01 Data Downloading problem 
on/off problem, misbehavior. 

63020175 Trimble 5600 DR200+ 01 Dead 

63020177 Trimble 5600 DR200+ 01 Leveling problem 

68512370 Trimble Geodimter CU 01 S/w Problem 

68512373 Trimble Geodimter CU 01 S/w Problem 

68511996 Trimble Geodimter CU 01 S/w Problem 

 Trimble 3600 Series Battery 

charging cable 

02 Damage  

571126318 Telescopic Power Rod Battery 
robotics 5600 Series 

02 Battery Drain 

 
 

The offer letter should have all necessary papers, propriety certificate, authorization certificate, 

warranty, taxes, validity, etc. for delivery at Geoinformatics Laboratory, CE, IIT Kanpur.  

 

Quotations should be addressed to: 
 

 
 

(Bharat Lohani)  

Associate Professor 

Department of Civil Engg.  

I.I.T.Kanpur-208016 

Phone: 0512-259-7413 

Email: blohani@iitk.ac.in 

mailto:blohani@iitk.ac.in

